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Mr Daniel Bryant
Managing Director
Level 10
201 Miller Street
Sydney New South Wales 2060

Attention: Eryn Bath, EME Advisory

Dear Mr Bryant

 Rushes Creek Poultry Production Farm (SSD-7704)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the Response to Submissions (RtS) for the Rushes Creek Poultry Production Farm
(SSD 7704). The Department has reviewed the RtS in consultation with other government
agencies, including Tamworth Regional Council.  You are requested to respond to the matters
raised by the Department of Industry – Lands and Water (refer attached).

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be
provided, to the Department by Tuesday 25 June 2019. If you are unable to provide the
requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a
timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

Please note, the Department has yet received comments from the Environment Protection
Authority. This correspondence will be forwarded to you when received. Additional information
may be requested by the Department at that time.

If you have any questions, please contact Sally Munk, who can be contacted on 9274 6431 or by
email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

Enclosed: Correspondence from Department of Industry – Lands and Water
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